

Trevor Barber

R E S U M E

14/89 Mitchell St.
Bentleigh
Melbourne, Victoria
3204

Mobile - 0412 124 479
Home - 03 9563 9781
trevorbarber1972@yahoo.com.au
www.trevorlution.com

Profile

I'm a creative professional with a keen business mind & am capable of combing these skills to achieve the desired results. My passion is with graphic art / cartoonillustration & I have many years nurturing these skills into a sellable commodity. I have worked in varying sized teams in a few countries over the years, with ease & am self motivated to be able to work alone when necessary. I am fluent in a range of art & graphics applications such as Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop. I am also fully MAC & PC literate.

Employment History

2008 Graphic Designer - Company : MOOSE TOYS Melbourne Victoria AUSTRALIA

Working for a toy company as a freelance graphic designer on a tempory basis. Designing point of sales advetisement layouts.

2006 - 2008 Graphic Designer - Company : POLYLIGHT Electronics Taipei TAIWAN

Working for a trading company as a graphic artist/designer. Creating commercial artwork for packaging & products, logo design, product visuals & illustrations.

2006 Graphic Designer - Company : COSIMEX Taipei TAIWAN

Working for a trading company as a graphic artist/designer. Creating commercial artwork for stationary & craft products. Also creating logos, photography & visual concepts.

2005 Skateboard Art Designer - Company : WOO-A-MART Taipei TAIWAN

Working for a trading company designing artwork for kid's skateboards, inline skates, sports goods, packaging, logos & other youth / leisure products.

2004 Illustrator / Cartoon Artwork - Company : LA FANTAISIE Taipei TAIWAN

Working for a trading company designing illustrations & visuals for novelty products made mostly from PVA foam material. Products such as bags, clocks & stationary goods for children.

2002 FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR based in Perth WEST AUSTRALIA

Self employed freelance artist in Perth WA. Creating cartoon illustrations for the West Australian Juvenile Justice Department Youth Program, Westway Color Graphix & Dean Usher Web Design.

1997 Advertising Layout Artist - Company : COMMUNITY NEWS Perth WEST AUSTRALIA

Working for a local newspaper company in Perth designing hand drawn ad layouts for publications across Perth. Preparing text, photos & logos for prepress production while working to tight deadlines.

1996 Video Tape Library Assist - Company : FLEXTECH VTS London UK

working within a TV facilities transmission & editing departments supplying transmission suites with videos for next day broadcasting via daily schedules. Delivering stock & learning how to make tea & coffee while smiling to unreasonable clients ;-)

1994 Freelance Visualiser / Product Artist - Company : LAGOON GAMES London UK

Designing & drawing organic wooden toysfor pre school children. Creating visuals /mock displays for future products.

1989 Graphic Designer - Company : HARRISON / ZULVER London UK

Designing packaging for kid's confectionery using mostly my own cartoon illustrations as well as licensed Hanna Barbara cartoons such as Flintsones / Jetsons. Creating 3D mock packaging for photographic shoots. All work was created by hand in the those dark days before computers were available as a tool for designers.

Trevor Barber

R E S U M E

14/89 Mitchell St.
Bentleigh
Melbourne, Victoria
3204

Mobile - 0412 124 479
Home - 03 9563 9781
trevorbarber1972@yahoo.com.au
www.trevorlution.com

Other Employment

Freelancer Illustrator 2003 - Present

One to One English Teacher - Taiwan 2005

Joy English School English Teacher - Taiwan 2004

Cash Converters Sales - Perth WA 1997

Para Video Rentals Sales - UK 1994

MGM Cinema Sales - UK 1993

Roehampton Private Sports Club Kitchen Porter - UK 1992

Hurlingham Private Sports Club Kitchen Porter - UK 1988

Education

Crydon College UK 1989 - 1991 HND BTEC Graphic Design

Richmond Upon Thames College UK 1988 - 1989 CPVE General Art & Design

Christ's School Richmond UK 1983 - 1988 4 GCSE's (Grade C-B)

English Literature "C" / English Language "C" / Art & Design "B" / Craft Design & Tech "B"

Interests

I have a keen interest in new technology & digital media. I like music, art, design, cinema, comedy, computers / internet, food, animation, video editing, travel & games.

References

Dean Usher : Dean Usher Web Design (AUS)

dean@deanusher.com
www.deanusher.com
90160268
04084 65993

Adam Woods : Moose Toys (AUS)

adam@moosetoys.com
www.mooseworld.com.au
03 9579 7377

Edmund Robless : Adopt Design (AUS)

email@adoptdesign.com.au
www.adoptdesign.com.au
03 9878 0069

Paul Lu : Woo A Mart Productions (TAIWAN)

paul@woomart.com
+886 2 2706 9391